PSS & Ny

WORKFORCE SOLUTIONS

RURAL caprraL AREP

i
A proud partner of the AmericanJobCenter’network

Board Meeting

August 17, 2022

Briefing Materials

Woarkforce Center of Hays County
4794 Transportation Way
Building 5, Suite 500
San Marcos, Texas 78666



PR B .

womfg‘f’?‘?gifﬂ&ﬁugons Workforce Solutions Rural Capital Area

8 praui uartner of tne AmaranTalsCantertsei ROLL CALL/ATTENDANCE RECORD

- , ‘,Bg_grd_l\n_get!p:g — al._10._2_gl

PRESENT  ABSENT
1. AGUILAT, HECHOT ..o s er e eeeeeseeseaes e eees ] O
2. Belver; Carole ... s seisi a
3. BrenmEmMAaN, BeN ..o et O O
4, BUrkhard, DEbbiB ... oo eeeeeee oo O O
5. L e 1] T O O
6. e a1 o5 R w—— O a
7. Dillett:s Sandra. e nmmumnmr e O O
8. ENGEbratson, WOOGY ........coveivreeereereeeeeeeessseseseseessesens O O
9. FIOrES, REME ..oocuviiiiiieeceeset s O O
10. Fohn ThoMas, JEMNA ..o eee O O
11, (s e T ——— O O
12. Glaze; MICREIR . vmmmnmssmmmmmsmassmms O O
13. Goode, KIMBEMY....cummmmmmms i [l O
14, JACKSON, TTACY ... oot seee e es e a a
15. Kamerlander, MIKE...........cooeoe e O O
16. LEonardis, FrAmK ., e sisemissm s s s O O
17. 7o 0 TS R — O O
18. Lindsey, Margaret .............occoerveveremnrmisniesssseseeeseeseensnes O O
19. MItCREIL BHIBY ........oervereriaciieeiis s O O
20. MOya, CaSSANAIA. .......ccceeeeeeieeeeecreeneseeceeeeeseee e O O
g7 5 || — O =
22. RIGAS, BB e s s s mssssiss | O
23. Sifuentes AFONSO .........c.coovovivieeeeeceeeee e O O
24, SHalliNgs, NIKKi ..c.eveeveeeeeeeeeeeiiee et sebesesien s e eens O |
25. CATBE, JOHINITBE ... O O
26. YWOBIE, BEoK oo i i om i | O
27. ZAED, EIVA...oieiveeeesee oo O O
NEEDED FOR QUORUM: 13 TOTAL: PRESENT ABSENT___



ox kR ko 701 E Whitestone Blvd, Suite 200
] ; Cedar Park, Texas 78613

WORKFORCE SDLUT'ONS Phone: 512.244.7966

Fax: 855.326.3055
RURAL CAPITAL ARE'P‘ www.workforcesolutionsrca.com

: i Al - .
roud partner of the AmericanlobCenter’networl

WORKFORCE SOLUTIONS RURAL CAPITAL AREA
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Wednesday, August 17, 2022
Workforce Center of Hays County
4794 Transportation Way
Building 5, Suite 500
San Marcos, Texas 78666

Via Zoom:
https://us0Bweb.zoom.us/webinar/register/VYWN e031GpmitThaZVUJoxZ1DQg

P ——r e ————————————— T e e e e e e Ty e e e e

AGENDA

Catered Lunch: 11:30am
Meeting Begins: 12:30pm

1) Call to'Order/Roll. Call/Establish MO . cuswmsvon crvssmmemns snsmnmmmssmmnsnisnn sanss Pg. 2
2) Public Comment Period — Guest Speaker:

3) Information Sharing- Brian Hernandez, Chief Storytelling Officer

4) *Consent Agenda

a) Adopt minutes of the June 15,2022, Regular Meeting.....ovvevasaswssrasen Pg. 4-7
by Finaneial ReportApproval. . ccummmssss o mmssmn s oo sonenmmssesonmssamnms Pg. 8-15
5) Executive Committee/Chair's Report — Frank Leonardis, Chair...................... Pg. 16
8y BUABBLIOT Z0IDB.. .. commmsonmmmons smman arvsmmni st 55045350, S BB AR BRI RS Pg. 17-24
by Ledss Aniendinent Tor Suite 210 ssvpimaames srvmusmmsesmms s s v Pg. 25-31
6) Business Education Services Committee Report — Elwood Engebretson, Chair......... Pg. 32
7) Community Awareness Committee Report — Camille Clay, Chair........................ Pg. 33-35
8) Untapped Populations Committee Report — Cassandra Moya, Chait................... Pg. 36-38

9) Chief Executive Officer’s Report — Paul Fletcher, Chief Executive Officer

10) Performance Reports
a) Child Care — Sandy Anderson, Director of Child Care Services...... Pg. 39-40 (Presentation: Pg. 41-46)
b) Workforce Center Management— Roberto Perez, Project Director...... Pg. 47-52

11) Workforce Board Announcements — Board at Large (what's happening in your area) — Submit your

announcements to the Board Secretary prior to the meeting

12) New Business

13) Consider date, time, and location of next Regular or Special Board Meeting

14) Adjourn

*Denotes Action Item

NOTICE: Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids or services or persons who need
assistance in having English translated into Spanish, should contact Derek Grossenbacher, (512) 244-7966 (or Relay Texas 800-735-
2989), at least two days before this meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be made.



e 5 6 2

WORKFORCE SOLUTIONS

RURAL caprraL AREP

‘ i
A proud partner of the AmericanJobCenter’network

MEETING HELD ON JUNE 15, 2022

Round Rock Workforce Center

Board Meeting
Minutes



Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes
June 15, 2022
Page 2

AGENDA ITEM #1

Call to Order — Frank Leonardis

Roll Call -
| Agatston | A |Engebretson | A | Leonardis | P |Stallings | P
| Aguilar | A | Flores | A |Light | A | Tucker | A
| Belver | P | Fohn Thomas | P | Lindsey | P | Womble | P
| Brenneman | P | Garlick | A | Mitchell | A | Zdeb | P
| Burkhard | P [ Claze | P | Moya | P | |
| Clay | P | Goode | A |Ols A | |
| Cruz | P | Jackson | P |[Riges | P | |
[ Dillett [ P [Kamerlander | A [ Sifuentes | A | |

_ 17 members present at roll call. Quorum established
Roll call sheet in meeting binder/check off

AGENDA ITEM #2

Public Comment Period

TWC Commissioner, Chairman Daniel spoke during the public comment period to express
congratulations on the anniversary and to communicate the current state of the workforce post
pandemic.

AGENDA ITEM #3
Consent Agenda — Frank Leonardis

Adopt Minutes from the April 20, 2022 regular Board of Directors’ meeting

Budget Amendment Updates

Financial Report Approval

Addition to target Occupation List- Heavy Equipment Operator (Business/Education Services

Committee)
Notes: All motions supported/approved

AGENDA ITEM #4
Executive Committee Chair’s Report — Frank Leonardis:

Executive Commitiee met June 08, 2022 and recognized Janie Kohl, WSRCA CFO winning
CFO Award. The financial review included updates to the budget and a fiscal policy change
guiding the use of Non-Federal Funds was approved.

The next meeting has been scheduled for August 10, 2022

5



Board of Directors’ Mecting Minutes
June 15, 2022
Page 3

AGENDA ITEM #5
Business Education Services Committee Chair’s Report — Elwood Engebretson

Kelly Moreno, Director of Community Engagement spoke for Woody Engebretson as he was
absent. The Committee met May 26, 2022 and approved agreed upon goals for the future. The
committee recommended Heavy Equipment Operator be added to the WSRCA Target
Occupation list, which was approved.

The next meeting has been scheduled for- TBD, after June 15, 2022

AGENDA ITEM #6
Community Awareness Committee Chair’s Report ~ Camille Clay

Community Awareness Meeting held on May 18, 2022, Michele Glaze spoke regarding Samsung
company growth and the continued proliferation of Advanced Manufacturing jobs and what the
employee need is for those jobs.

The next meeting has been scheduled for July 27, 2022

AGENDA I'TEM #7
Untapped Populations Committee Report — Cassandra Moya, Chair

Untapped Populations Committee met on May 16, 2022. Cassandra Moya spoke to the effort to
outreach home schooled students. The summer Earn and Learn program was cited and
commended for having 42 community employets participate. The commitiee explained the
advent and use of the Business Toolbox for assistance to local businesses. Monthly outreach
goals were revised and shared with the attendees,

The next meeting has been scheduled for July 11, 2022

AGENDA ITEM #8

Chief Executive Officer’s report — Paul Fletcher, Chief Executive Office

WSRCA CEO Paul Fletcher spoke to the ongoing challenges and successes of the Board
Committees as well as the Workforce and Child Care contractors. Recognition was given to
special guests along with all attendees to recognize the 35th anniversary of WSRCA.




Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes
June 15, 2022
Page 4

AGENDA ITEM #9
Performance Reports

Child Care Status Report— Sandy Anderson, Director of Child Care Services
¢ Neil Hanson from Baker Ripley was introduced and soke on behalf of Sandy
Anderson
e Information contained in Board Packet

Workforce Center Management — Roberto Perez, Deputy Director
o Roberto Perez and Cherissa Price spoke for Equus Workforce Solutions
¢ Information contained in Board Packet

AGENDA ITEM #10 _
Workforce Board Announcements — Board at Large (what’s happening in your area) — Submit
your announcements to the Board Secretary prior to the meeting

No additional data was submitied for WT' Board Announcements

AGENDA ITEM #11
New Business

Brian Hernandez, WSRCA Chief Storyteller presented Telly Communication awards/trophy’s
won by WSRCA representatives: Frank Leonardis, Camille Clay, Paul Fletcher

A Proclamation from Texas Governor Abbot recognizing 35 years of Workforce Solutions was

presented and read.

AGENDA ITEM #12
Consider Date, Time and Location of Next Regular or Special Board Meeting

Next Meeting: August 15, 2022 in San Marcos, TX at 12:30pm

AGENDA ITEM #13

Adjourn
v Motion to adjourn
v’ Seconded
v Motion approved



Financial Reports

Workforce Solutions Rural Capital Area

For the Nine Months Ended June 30, 2022

_ox kK ok o+

WORKFORCE SOLUTIONS

RURAL capiTAL AREP

Prepared on

August 9, 2022

Prepared by
Your Part-Time Controller

With Assistance from Board Staff



Workforce Solutions Rural Capital Area
Financial Results Dashboard
For June 30, 2022

MANAGEMENT SERVICES

139,056
157,764

Board facilities

516,130
Operating expenses

532,952

1,184,873
1,397,615

Salaries and benefits

- 500,000 1,000,000 1,500,000

M Oct-Jlun 2022 W YTD Budget

INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES

180,230
Child care infrastructure

251,714

1,520,745
Workforce infrastructure

1,446,253

s 500,000 1,000,000 1,500,000

M Oct-Jun 2022 = YTD Budget

CONTRACTED SERVICES

2,201,866
Child care- Baker-Ripley

2,600,965

3,311,520
Workforce centers- Equus

3,923,144

- 1,000,000 2,000,000 3,000,000 4,000,000

mOct-Jun 2022 mYTD Budget

CUSTOMER SERVICES

17,451,633
Direct care- child care- Baker-Ripley

25,023,037

917,371

Workforce customer services- Equus
2,248,931

- 5,000,000 10,000,000 15,000,000 20,000,000 25,000,000

mOct-Jun 2022 W YTD Budget



Workforce Solutions Rural Capital Area
Statements of Financial Position
As of June 30, 2022 and 2021

June 2022 June 2021
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash S 892,523 $ 867,477
Grants receivahle 1,230,935 1,407,002
Prepaid expenses 43,521 53,292
Subtotal, Current Assets 2,166,979 2,327,772
Fixed Assets:
Fixed assets 3,023,741 2,957,326
Leasehold improvements 303,732 284,072
Accumulated depreciation (2,223,128) (2,079,810)
Subtotal, Fixed Assets 1,104,344 1,161,583
Other Assets:
Security deposits 87,095 87,295
Total Assets S 3,358,418 S 3,576,655
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable 774,698 1,505,593
Grants payable 132,504 132,504
Accrued liabilities 1,055,210 178,612
Payroll liabilities 94,820 124,961
Total Liakilities 2,057,232 1,941,670
Net Assets:
Without donor restrictions 348,033 567,826
With donor restrictions 953,153 1,067,159
Total Net Assets 1,301,186 1,634,985
Total Liabilities and Net Assets S 3,358,418 5 3,576,655
Unaudited

10



Workforce Solutions Rural Capital Area
Statements of Activities
For the periods from October 1 through June 30, 2022 and 2021

REVENUE, GAINS, AND OTHER SUPPORT
Support:
Grant revenue
Vender contract revenue
Other income

Total Support

Total Revenues, Gains, and Other Support

EXPENSES
Program
General and administrative

Total Expenses

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

Net Assets, beginning of period
Net Assets, end of period

Unaudited

Variance
Oct-Jun 2022 Oct-Jun 2021 Over (Under)
$ 27,811,068 S 25,282,835 S 2,528,234
228 124,596 {124,368)
6,931 5731 1,200
27,818,227 25,413,162 2,405,065
27,818,227 25,413,162 2,405,065
27,062,448 24,614,546 2,447,902
1,097,181 833,909 263,273
28,159,629 25,448,454 2,711,175
S {341,402) ) (35,292)
1,642,588 1,670,278
5 1,301,186 $ 1,634,985

1"



Workforce Solutions Rural Capital Area
Statement of Cash Flow
For the period from October 1, 2020 through June 30, 2022

Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in Net Assets

Adjustments to reconcile the change in net assets to net cash from operating activities
Increase (decrease} in cash from operating assets and liabilities:

Grants receivable
Prepaid expenses
Security deposits
Accounts payable
Grants payable
Accrued liabilities
Payrall liabilities

Net cash flow from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Fixed assets

Net cash flow from investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Long-term liabilities

Net cash flow from financing activities

Net increase {decrease) in cash
Cash, beginning of period
Cash, end of period

Unaudited

12

Oct-Jun 2022

$  (341,402)

389,889
(70,311)
200
{752,179)
(151,949)
492,853
(7,379)

(440,279)

(440,279)
1,332,802
$ 892,523



Workforce Solutions Rural Capital Area
Budget Versus Actuals (Expenses)
For the period from October 1 through June 30, 2022

Remaining YTD Budget
Full Budget Oct-Jun 2022 Budget YTD Budget Variance
MANAGEMENT SERVICES
Salaries and benefits S 1,863,486 S 1,184,873 S 678,613 1 $§ 1,397,615 -11.42%
Operating expenses 710,602 516,130 194,472 1 532,952 -2.37%
Board facilities 210,352 139,056 71,296 157,764 -8.89%
Total Management Services 2,784,440 1,840,059 944,381 2,088,330 -8.92%
INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES
Workforce infrastructure 1,928,337 1,520,745 407,592 1,446,253 3.86%
Child care infrastructure 335,618 180,230 155,388 2 251,714 -21.30%
Total Infrastructure Services 2,263,955 1,700,975 562,980 1,697,966 0.13%
Total Operating Budget 5,048,395 3,541,035 1,507,360 3,786,296 -4.86%
CONTRACTED SERVICES
Workforce centers- Equus 5,230,859 3,311,520 1,919,339 3 3,923,144 -11.69%
Child care- Baker-Ripley 3,467,953 2,201,866 1,266,086 4 2,600,965 -11.51%
Total Contracted Services 8,698,812 5,513,386 3,185,426 6,524,109 -11.62%
CUSTOMER SERVICES
Workforce customer services- Equus 2,998,575 917,371 2,081,204 5 2,248,931 -44.41%
Direct care- child care- Baker-Ripley 33,364,049 17,451,633 15,912,416 6 25,023,037 -22.69%
Total Customer Services 36,362,624 18,369,005 17,993,619 27,271,968 -24.48%
Local initiatives 836,765 645,394 191,371 7 627,574 2.13%
Total Program Expenses 45,898,201 24,527,785 21,370,416 34,423,651 -21.56%
Unrestricted - 90,810 (90,810) 8 - 0.00%
Total Expenses $ 50,946,596 $ 28,159,629 $ 22,786,967 $ 38,209,947 -19.73%

MANAGEMENT TO TOTAL EXPENSES RATIO 5.47% 6.53%

Expenditure to Budget Variance Footnotes:

1

00~ O BhWN

Salaries and benefits budget increased due to required new positions for new grants.

Underspent due to multiple vacancies for an extended period for Board Salaries and Benefits.

Board Operating expenses picked up the majority of that under-expenditure due

to contracted fiscal services for the 2 vacant accounting positions.

Infrastructure costs lower than anticipated for child care contractor.

Contractor has had significant turnover.

Baker-Ripley is currently filling its vacant positions.

Due to difficulty getting customers into training during pandemic and low unemployment.

Due to SIR funding and lower than anticipated enrollments the contract was reduced by $7,120,969.

Huge improvement in local initiatives spending in all grants except a few which will have activity soon.

Material increase due to renovation costs.

13



Salaries and wages

Contracted services - Operations
Contracted services - Direct client services
Contracted services - Quality projects
Contracted services - Direct child care
Outreach/recruitment

Professional services

Rent and related expenses

Insurance

Communication expenses

Travel

General administrative expense
Staff development

Equipment & related expenses
Furniture & related epenses

Fundraising

Depreciation and amortization
Loss on disposal

Total expenses

Unsudited

Workforce Sofutions Rural Capital Area
Statement of Functional Expenses
For the period from Octeber 1 through June 30, 2021

Program Administrative Total
5 592,488 S 541,018 $ 1,133,506
5,443,940 - 5,443,940
828,744 218 828,962
288,625 - 288,625
15,701,292 - 15,701,292
73,186 21,316 94,502
106,768 77,663 184,431
873,890 95,587 969,477
12,036 11,121 23,157
228,809 16,140 244,949
5,561 5,673 11,234
257,505 20,827 318,332
5,615 4,392 10,008
115,647 39,755 155,402
40,440 195 40,639
$ 24,614,546 S 833,909 $ 25,448,454

97% 3%

14



Workforce Salutions Rural Capital Area
Statement of Functional Expenses
For the period from October 1 through june 30, 2022

Program Administrative Total
Salaries and wages S 886565 S 289,795 $ 1,176,360
Contracted services - Operations 5,180,225 15,660 5,195,885
Contracted services - Direct client services 1,089,379 11,141 1,100,520
Contracted services - Quality projects 435,052 - 435,052
Contracted services - Direct child care 17,427,340 - 17,427,340
Outreach/recruitment 24,599 32,218 56,817
Professional services 315,898 117,043 432,941
Rent and related expenses 969,598 120,048 1,089,647
Insurance 18,635 7,974 26,608
Communication expenses 271,241 253,554 524,795
Travel 21,619 7,139 28,758
General administrative expense 188,293 21,386 209,680
Staff development 14,285 1,341 15,626
Equipment & related expenses 163,133 219,684 382,817
Furniture & related epenses 56,586 196 56,783
Depreciation and amortization - - -
Fundraising - - -
Loss on disposal - - -
Total expenses S 27,062,448 & 1,097,181 S 28,159,629
96% 4%

Unasuditec

15



PR 2 b JET

WORKFORCE SOLUTIONS

RuraL capitaL AREP

—x
rtner of the AmericanJobCenternetwor

Executive Committee Meeting Minutes

Meeting Date/Time: August 10, 2022 | 2 p.m.
Meeting Location: Zoom https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84276286285

)
2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

9)

Executive Committee Chair Frank Leonardis called the meeting to order at 2pm.
Roll Call- Roll call was taken Electronically via Zoom.
a) Committee Members in Attendance: Frank Leonardis, Rene Flores, Alfonso Sifuentes,
Camille Clay, Margaret Lindsey
b) Committee Members Absent: Tim Ols, Cassandra Moya, Woody Engebretson
¢) Board Members in Attendance: Paul Fletcher, Eugene Ratliff, Janie Kohl, Eric Stanfield

Financial Review — Rene Flores
a) Financial Reports were presented by Rene Flores.
b) A motion was made by Mr. Sifuentes and seconded by Ms. Clay to recommend approval of
the reports.
¢) Approval was unanimous.
Budget Update— Frank Leonardis
a) The Budget was presented by CEO Fletcher and Mr Ratliff.
b) A motion was made to recommend approval of the budget by Mr. Flores and seconded by
Mr. Sifuentes.
¢) Approval was unanimous.
Audit Update- CEO Fletcher
a) CEO Fletcher notified the committee that the audit was delayed due to staffing issues with
the auditor and that the report was on track to be delivered by 8/31.
b) CFO Kohl mentioned that there were no issues with the audit at this time.
Additional Board Office Space Lease- CEO Fletcher
a) A lease amendment was presented by CEO Fletcher that adds space to the existing board
office lease in Cedar Park. The additional space known as suite 210 will have a lease term
that coincides with our existing lease.
b) A motion was made to recommend approval of the lease amendment by Mr. Flores and
seconded by Ms. Clay.
¢) Approval was unanimous.
Cybersecurity Report- Eric Stanfield
Schedule Date/Time for Next Community Awareness Committee Meeting
a) The Committee scheduled the next meeting for October 12, at 2p.m.
Adjourn
a) The Meeting was adjourned at 2:58pm

*Denotes Action Item

NOTICE: Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids or
services or persons who need assistance in having English translated into Spanish, should contact Gina
Hyde, (512) 244-7966 (or Relay Texas 800-735-2989), at least two days before this meeting so that
appropriate arrangements can be made.

16



FY 2022-2023 FINANCIAL OPERATING BUDGET

Budget for October 1, 2022 - September 30, 2023

FY21/22

Budget

$47,241,495

Revised Annual Budget (pending Board Approval)

Change in Budget 1
2022 Budget 2023 Proposed Budget Difference
MANAGEMENT SERVICES (Board Operations, Staff, Outreach, Financial Services)
Salaries & Benefits 51,863,486 $3,060,724 $1,197,238
Operating Expenses $710,602 $380,061 ($330,541)
Board Facilities $210,352 $438,313 $227,961
Total Management Services $2,784,440 $3,879,099 $1,094,659
INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES (Rent, Phone, Utilities, Maintenance, Supplies)
Workforce Infrastructure 51,928,337 $2,138,921 $210,584
Child Care Infrastructure $335,618 $329,191 ($6,427)
Total Infrastructure Services $2,263,955 $2,468,112 $204,157
[ToTAL OPERATING BUDGET | $5,048,395 | $6,347,211 | $1,298,816 |
CONTRACTED SERVICES
Workforce Centers - ResCare $5,230,859 $5,499,702 $268,843
Child Care - Baker-Ripley 53,467,953 54,181,792 $713,839
REINVEST $1,726,304 $1,726,304
Child Care Industry Qutreach $310,885 $310,885
PATHS 550,000 550,000
Total Contracted Services 48,698,812 $11,768,682 53,069,870
CUSTOMER SERVICES (Direct Care, Training, Support Services Only)
Workforce Training/Support Activities - ResCare 52,998,975 52,060,292 (6938,683)
Direct Care - Child Care - Baker-Ripley $33,364,089 524,382,096 (5$8,981,993)
REINVEST $1,790,520 51,790,520
PATHS $126,233 $126,233
Total Customer Services $36,363,064 $28,359,141 ($8,003,923)
Special Initiatives
SEAL $381,217.00 $381,217
Unrestricted S0
Hiring Red White and You $12,000.00 512,000
Careers in Texas $30,000.00 530,000
Apprenticeship Expansion $20,000.00 $20,000
Total Special Initiatives 50 $443,217 $443,217
[ToTAL PROGRAM BUDGET | $45,061,876] $40,571,040] ($4,490,836)|
[TOTAL ANNUAL BUDGET [ $50,110,271 | $46,918,251 | (83,192,020
MANAGEMENT TO TOTAL BUDGET RATIO | 5.55%' 8.27% 2.71%'
Unbudgeted Funds $323,243

** See Tab 2 for GL line items under each category

17



00'veY' TV LY

00'EvT'EEE

:suoijeue|dx3

spun4 paia8dpnqun

%.7'8 [s695°s %90°S %SE'9 OILvY 1390N8 1¥L0L OL INIWIDVNYIN
(00°0z0'Z6T'E) S 52’8 00'¥65'5+9'S S 00°SL0'9ET'0T S | 00°LEB'TEY'EE S 139aN8 TYNNNY 1¥.0L
(00°5E8'067Y) S | 00'8t5'99T'S S 00'£98'929'6 S 00969'TEY'6T S 139aN8 INYHO0Hd T¥.LOL
saAjjeljiu| |e1dads (B30
0000002 S uoisuedx3 diysasnualddy
00'000°0E S S31J1SNpU| SEXaL Ul S19aJe)
00'000°ZT 5 noA pue auym pay Sutiy
panLuasaiun
1v3s
saAneniu| [enads
(00°€26'€00'8) S | 00°'THI'6SE'SE S | 00'69T'Z66'S $ 00'TZS'0Z4'8 S | 00°'S68'DLE'DE 532IAJBS JBWO]SN) (2101
SHLvd
1SIANIZY
(00°£66'T86'8) S | 00'0B0'Z8EYE $ | 00°T8Z0Z9'S S 00'8T6'8€2'8 S | 0D'80B'EVL'LE $ | 00:068'¥0S'6T S Aa|dry-1ayeg - 34eJ pIIyD - 818D P
(00°€89'8€6) S 00'888'TLE S 00'E09'T8F S| 00'£80'279'T ' 8Y'S | 2.e)s2Y - S3IHAIRIY poddng/Buluiel) 32J0pUOM
(Ajug s921n85 poddns ‘Bululel | ‘aie) 393.10) SIDIAYIS YIWOLSND
00T/8'690'E S| oovvr'TT $|oozig'se9’s S| o09ve'one S [ 00'899'z89'8 s 3210135 PAIRAUO) [BI0L
RS SHLYd
| S yoaeasinQ A1isnpuj aJed pliyd
[ 00'70£'92L'T S | 1S3ANITY
00°6E8'ETL 002 i $ | D0'ESE'L9Y'E S| 00'€SS'009 S | OD'ESGZ9VE S| 0000v'£98'T S Aajdiy-1axeg - a1ed pliyd
00'E¥8'89Z ) 00'v+I'TT $ | 00'658°0! 5| 00'€E6L'SOE S| 00°STL'6TZ'S S 24B)STY - 519IUT) ADIOPOM
$3DIAY3S 0ILIVHLINOD
00'ST8'86C'T 5 | 00'S6E'BRO’S $ | 00'80z'60S S | O0'GYE'6IS'Y 1390N4d HNILYY3d0 TV.L0L
00'£5T'¥0T 00ZTT'B9P'C $ | 00'556'€92°T $|oozo6'e8E S| S30IAIDS AIMINIISELU| [BIO]
(00°22tr'9) | ooter'sze S |(00°2E2'9) $ | oo'8T9'seE $|oovsees s adnianJisespul aied pyd
00°¥850TZ 0'T26BET e 5 | (00'65T L) $|oozee’see'T ¢ |ooEsz'iee § 2JN1IN1ISEIIU| BIOPIOM
JUBUSIUIBIN ‘S3I|IAN ‘BUOYd ‘JUaY) SIDIAYIAS FYNLINYLSYHINI

$,3145¢ 5,314 T¢ 531491
00°859'P60'T S 00'Z¥6'ZES S | 00°0pF'¥8LE s | 00'T0E'SZT 521135 JUaWadeuely eI0L
00796422 S % s | 00'Zse'oTe S | 00'ZSE'ST saly|iJe4 pJeog
(00 TPS‘0eg) S| 00'T90'0BE S | 00'SB9'ELE S (o0'ov6've) S 00'E98'T9E S sasuadx3 Funesadg
00'8BET'L6T'T S 00°LST'65T $ | 00981'€98'T s | o0's68'vET S| 00622 F0LT S syyauag g salejes
(s901n125 [elDuBUL4 “YoBRAING ‘YIS ‘suciiesadp pieed) SIDIAYIS LNIWIDYNYIN

CT/ET/L 40 58 7T/s1/940 se zz/sefeyo se 1¢/81/g40 58

ERVENETTT ] 198pnq ERIIETETITo] 198png 2oualaylp 198png 198png 1202

pasodoud €702 papuswy 7z0Z panoiddy zz0z

1390N8 ONILYYIdO TVIONYNII

18



WSRCA PY23 BUDGET Explanations

The PY 23 budget consists of a total of $47,241,495

WSRCA Total Funding PY 23

m Formula
m Child Care

1 Special Initiatives

e 58,727,042 in formula funds (WIOA Adult / DW / Youth, Choices, SNAP E&T, Wagner Peyser,
Rapid Response, RESEA, VETS and Colocation).

e $32,072,586 in child care funds (CCF, CCM, CCQ, SIR, CCP).

e $6,441,867 in special initiatives (PATHS, RHI, WCI, SEAL, Navigator, Apprenticeship,
Unrestricted) including the Good Jobs Challenge and Business Support for the Child Care
Industry. WSRCA did not receive the HRSA funding and the WANTO grant has not been awarded

yet. To be developed is the Child Care Apprenticeship Expansion and the Skills Development
Fund awards.

Business Support | WANTO - Child Care Skills

Good Jobs for the Child Care | Apprenticeship | Apprenticeship | Development | Anticipted

Challenge: Industry total: (anticipated) Expansion Fund - RS3 Total by year
FY 22: $ 88,490 $ 88,490
FY23:. | § 3,781,983 | § 323,695 $ 369,620 TBD $ 4,475,298
FY24: | § 4659772 | § 193,527 $ 243,620 TBD $ 5,096,919
FY25: | § 3,645,617 $ 3,645,617

$ 12,087,372 | § 605,712 $ 613,240 $13,306,324

The details of each line of the proposed PY 23 budget are described below, along with the explanation of
proposed changes.

19




Management Budget

Salaries and Fringe

PY 20 PY 21 PY 22 PY 23 Comments

1 CEO v v v v

2 [e(0]0] v v v v

3 clo v v v v

4 Systems Administrator v v v v

5 CFO v v v v

6 Accounts Payable v v v v

7 Accountant / Controller v v v v

8 Chief Storyteller v v v v

9 CSO / Director of Community Engagement v v v v

10 | CCO/ Director of Contracts v v v v

11 | Contracts Specialist v v v v Contract Specialist Il
12 Contracts Specialist v v v Contract Specialist Il
13 | Contracts Specialist v v v

14 | Business Innovations and Data Analyst v v v v

15 | Executive Office Manager v v v v

16 | Administrative Assistant v v v

17 | Project Manager v v CAREER DWG
18 | Contracts Specialist v v

19 | Workforce Career and Education v v

Qutreach Specialist

20 | Industry Sector Partnership Specialist v v

21 | Industry Sector Partnership Specialist v v

22 Contracts Specialist (GJC) v

23 | Finance Specialist (GIC) v

24 | Workforce Career and Education v

Outreach Specialist
25 | Cybersecurity / IT Specialist v
13 FTE's 16 FTE's 21 FTE's 25 FTE's

e The salary & benefits increase from PY 21 to PY 22 was a total of $134,895. This accounts for
the addition of one FTE as well as additional costs due to increased salary necessary for
replacing vacant positions at a higher level. The 1 FTE addition was the Project Manager.

e InJune 2022, the PY 22 salary & benefits budget increased again for a total of $159,257. This
represented salary equity adjustments for two contracts specialists and one system
administrator for the remaining nine months of 2022 for a total amount of $23,495. Four
additional positions were added to the organization: Contracts Specialist, Workforce Career and
Education Outreach Specialist and two Industry Sector Partnership Specialists, for a total of
$120,800 for the remainder of PY 22 (anywhere from 4 — 6 months of the positions identified).
The remaining increase of $14,962 comprised of additional salary dollars needed to fill vacant
positions (Accountant, Administrative Assistant, Accounts Payable, etc.)

e The PY 23 budget is a $1,197,238 increase over PY 22. $398,907 of this increase consists of four
proposed new positions —numbers 22 — 25 on the chart above. $250,785 funds 17, 18, 19, 20
and 21 for a full year (the positions added in 2022). $159,964 funds positions 6, 7 and 15 for the
full year. These were positions already on the org chart but needed to be compensated at a
higher level to fill the vacancies. This leaves $387,582 available for staff salary adjustments and
incentives.

20



2021 Budget 2022 budget 20222 Budget 2023 Budget
(2/25/22) (6/15/22) (proposed)
FTE's | 16 17 21 25

Initial Salary $2,002,275

Fringe S 687,921
(including
retirement)

Merits and S 370,529
Incentives

Total | 1,569,334 $1,704,229 $1,863,486 $3,060,724

Operating Expenses

The decrease in operating expenses and decrease in infrastructure expenses between PY 22 and PY 23 is
attributed to a coding change. While certain expenses apply to the whole project, they were being
coded to the Board operating expense location code, which did not align with how the items were
budgeted. This was corrected for PY 23. The $330,541 decrease in operating expenses correlates with
splitting those expenses between all office due to the services being provided for the entire area. The
expenses that make up this difference include professional services (audit, financial technical assistance,
program and financial monitoring, and Cyber Security improvements).

Board Facilities
The increase in Board Facilities from PY 22 to PY 23 comes from budgeting the anticipated expansion to
the additional space at the Board office to accommodate our growth.

The total Management Budget increases by 51,546,790 from the prior year due to increasing the staff to
support the additional projects that were awarded, expanding the Board office space to accommodate
this increase and identifying some coding corrections to better reflect how expenses are coded in the
budget.

Infrastructure Services

Workforce Infrastructure
The total Workforce Infrastructure increased from PY 22 to PY 23 by $210,584 due to the coding
corrections mentioned above.

Child Care Infrastructure
The total Child Care Infrastructure decreased from PY 22 to PY 23 by $6,427 due to the budgeting
adjustment on rent and utilities for the year.

The Total Infrastructure Services Budget increased by $204,157 due to those coding changes.
Total Operating Budget

The total operating budget is comprised of the total Management Services plus the total Infrastructure
Services. The total operating budget is $6,347,211and has increased by $1,298,816. This increase is due

21



to the increase in staffing, board facility expansion to support the increased staff, Cyber Security
Updates and is possible due to the additional grants that have been awarded.

Contracted Services
Contracted services consists of operations costs for our contractors.

Workforce Centers (Equus Workforce Services)

The total contracted services for Equus is $5,499,702. This represents an increase of $268,843 from PY
22. This increase represents a market equity increase that occurred during the year to allow Equus to
continue to be competitive in their hiring practices, and includes an appropriate adjustment due to
inflation and COLA.

Child Care (BakerRipley)

The total contracted services for BakerRipley is $4,181,792. This is an increase of $713,839 over PY 22.
This increase represents a market equity increase as well as additional positions that will be required for
TRS implementation.

REINVEST

The total contracted services for REINVEST is new for PY 23 and consists of $1,726,304. This covers the
staff costs for our partner organizations — Workforce Network, Inc., Smithville Workforce Training
Center and Third Sector Capital Partners.

Child Care Industry Outreach
The total contracted services for the Child Care Industry Outreach program for PY 23 is anticipated to be
$310,885. This program is still under development, but the funding has been awarded.

PATHS

The total contracted services for the PATHS program for PY 23 is $50,000. This will cover the staff costs
for Goodwill Services of Central Texas and Workforce Network, Inc., who hold the contracts to carry out
the PATHS program.

Total Contracted Services budget for PY 23 is $11,767,864. This is an increase of $3,069,052 and is due
to staff increases, equity adjustments and inflation and additional grants that were recently awarded.

Customer Services
Customer Services consists of direct customer support and training costs.

Workforce Training / Support Activities (Equus)

Workforce Training and Support Activities for Equus are budgeted at $2,060,292 for PY 23. This
represents a $938,693 decrease from PY 22. However, part of this decrease is due to funding that was
one time funding in PY 22 that is not available in PY 23 such as the Child Care Training for Initial Job
Search and NDW COVID 19 funding. It is important to note that any WIOA carry over has not been
included in this budget, but once that number is calculated, we anticipate the training and support
budget to match the budget in PY 22.

22



Direct Care — Child Care — BakerRipley

Direct Child Care activities for BakerRipley are budgeted at $24,382,096. This is a $8,981,993 decrease
from PY 22, but this was expected. In PY 22, onetime funding was available that provided approximately
$5 million in Provider Growth Payments (an additional 20% payment for providers based on their
monthly invoice) and provided $10 Million in Service Industry Recovery program dollars. Provider
Growth Payments will end in September 2022 and are not anticipated to be funded for PY 23 by TWC.
Service Industry Recovery program winds down in March 2023, and this budget reflects six months of
that program. Finally, Direct Care is actually funder higher in PY 23 than it was in PY 22.

REINVEST
REINVEST (The Good Jobs Challenge project) is budgeted at $1,790,520 for direct training and support to
participants in PY 23.

PATHS
PATHS is winding down and is budgeted at $126,233 for direct training and support to participants in PY
23.

The total Customer Services budget for PY 23 is $28,359,141 and while this represents a decrease of
$8,003,923 from PY 22, the decrease is not reflective of a reduction in services, it is reflective of one-
time programming expiring at the end of PY 22.

Special Initiatives
This year, we are budgeting Special Initiatives differently which does not allow for a year over year
comparison. The current Special Initiatives budgeted are:

SEAL
The amount budgeted for SEAL is $381,217. This represents the total amount to be earned / to be spent
on direct services and contractual cost for operating the program.

Unrestricted
This is still under development. We anticipate budgeting up to $200,000 of non-federal funds to be
spent in accordance with the policy. As this is built out, it will be added to the budget.

HRWY
$12,000 is budgeted for HRWY as a special initiative. This has been removed from Contracted Services
to better account for expenses related specifically to this project.

Careers In Texas Industries
$30,000 is budgeted for Careers in Texas Industries projects.

Apprenticeship Expansion

$20,000 is budgeted for direct customer support related to apprenticeship expansion tuition and wrap-
around activities. Because this is implemented at the Board level, this project will be tracked as a
Special Initiative.

23



Teacher Externship

This has not been budgeted yet, since the application period to apply for these funds has not been
provided. This will be added as a Special Initiative if TWC releases funding for Teacher Externships and
we are awarded the grant.

The total Special Initiatives Budget is $443,217.

Summary

The total Program Budget for PY 23 is anticipated to be $40,571,040. This represents a $4,490,836
decrease from PY 22 to PY 23, but this decrease is really due to funding for one time projects (Provider
Growth Payments, Service Industry Recovery) expiring in 2022 and the net decrease has been mitigated
by the infusion of additional funding awarded through the Good Jobs Challenge, Child Care Industry
Support and Apprenticeship Expansion.

The total Annual Budget is $47,241,495 however this represents $323,243 of funds received that have
not been budgeted yet and $40,571,040 for program services and $6,347,211 of the total operating
budget.

The Management ratio is 8.27% or $3,879,099 divided by the total amount budgeted of $46,918,251.

24



SECOND AMENDMENT TO OFFICE BUIL.DING LEASE

This Second Amendment to Office Building Lease (this “Second Amendment”) is made this

day of , 2022 (the “Effective Date”) by and between CP MEDICAL
PARTNERS, LP (hereinafter referred to as “Landlord”) and RURAL CAPITAL AREA WORKFORCE
DEVELOPMENT BOARD, INC., a non-profit organization (hereinafter referred to as “Tenant™),

WHEREAS, Cedar Park Medical Investors Limited Partnership, predecessor in interest to
Landlord, and Tenant entered into a written Office Building Lease dated December 1, 2017, as amended
by that certain First Amendment to Office Building Lease (the “First Amendment”) dated on or about
January 31, 2019 (as amended, the “Lease”), for certain leased premises located at 701 Whitestone
Boulevard, Cedar Park, Texas 78613, which is known as Building II of Cedar Park Medical Plaza (the
“Building™;

WHEREAS, pursuant to the First Amendment, Tenant relocated from Svite 125 of the Building to
Suite 200 of the Building (“Suite 200™), which Suite 200 consists of 5,416 rentable square feet “RSE™;

WHEREAS, commencing on the Delivery Date (as hereinafter defined) Tenant desires to lease
Suite 210 of the Building (“Suite 210™), in additional to Suite 200; and

WHEREAS, Landlord and Tenant desire to amend the Lease to reflect the addition of Suite 210 to
the Lease, and to modify certain other terms, conditions and provisions of the Lease.

NOW THEREFORE, for the consideration and terms and conditions set out herein, the sufficiency
of which are hereby acknowledged, Landlord and Tenant hereby agree as follows:

. Addition of Suite 210. Tenant hereby agrees that commencing on October 1, 2022 (the “Delivery
Date”), Tenant shall take possession of Suite 210, which suite consists of 5,416 RSF and is more
particularly identified on Schedule A, attached hereto and made a part hereof. Landlord and Tenant
hereby acknowledge and agree that (a) from the Effective Date through 11:59 p.m. focal time on
September 30, 2022, the term “Premises™ as used in the Lease (as amended hereby) shall mean,
and all of the provisions of the Lease shall be applicable to, Suite 200 only, and (b) from and after
the Delivery Date through the expiration of the .ease Term, (i) the term “Premises” as used in the
Lease (as amended hereby) shall mean, and all of the provisions of the Lease shall be applicable
to, Suite 200 and Suite 210 combined, and (ii) the RSF of the Premises shall be 10,832 RSF. Any
occupancy of Suite 210 by Tenant prior to the Delivery Date that is approved by Landlord at
Landlord’s sole discretion shall be subject to all of the terms and provisions of the Lease. TENANT
HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT, EXCEPT AS SET FORTH IN
SECTION 13 HEREOF, SUITE 210 IS BEING LEASED "AS IS" AND "WITH ALL
FAULTS"; AND LANDLORD MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR
IMPLIED, WITH RESPECT TO SUITE 210 (WITHOUT LIMITATION, LANDLORD
MAKES NO WARRANTY AS TO THE HABITABILITY, SUITABILITY OR FITNESS
FOR A PARTICULAR USE OF THE PREMISES).

Second Amendment to Office Building Lease (Rural Area Capital Workforce Development Roard)
701 E. Whitestone Boulevard
Cedar Park, Texas 78613

25



2. Holdover by Current Tenant. It is anticipated that the current Tenant of Suite 210 (the “Current
Tenant”) will vacate Suite 210 by August 31, 2022, Ifthe Current Tenant holds over and Landlord
cannot acquire and deliver possession of Suite 210 on the Delivery Date, Landlord shall not be
deemed to be in default under this Lease; and in such event, Tenant agrees to accept possession of
Suite 210 at such time as Landlord is able to tender the same. If Landford utilizes the provisions
of this Section 2, Landlord will waive the payment of Rent for Suite 210 covering any period prior
to tender of possession of Suite 210,

3. Lease Term. The partics hereby agrees that the Term for both Suite 200 and Suite 210 shall expire
at 11:59 p.m. local time on September 30, 2026,

4. Base Rent. For the period beginning on the Delivery Date, the Base Rent schedule (inclusive of
Suite 200 and Suite 210) set forth in Section 4 of the First Amendment shall be modified to add the

following:

Lease Months Base Rent

10/01/22 — 03/31/23 $22,079.23/month (based on a rental rate of $24.46/RSF/yr)
04/01/23 - 03/31/24 $22,738.18/month (based on a rental rate of $25.19/RSF/yr)
04/01/24 — 03/31/25 $23,415.18/Month (based on a rental rate of $25.94/RSF/yr)
04/01/25 - 03/31/26 $24,119.26/Month (based on a rental rate of $26.72/RSF/yr)
04/01/26 — 09/30/26 $24,845.52/Month (based on a rental rate of $27.52/RSF/yr)

From the Effective Date through September 30, 2022, Tenant shall continue to pay Base Rent for
Suite 200 only in the amount of $11,039.62 per month (based on a rental rate of $24.46/RSF/yr).

5. Additional Rent and Tenant’s Proportionate Share. Prior to the Delivery Date, Tenant will continue
to pay Tenant’s Proportionate Share of Operating Costs in accordance with the First Amendment
(i.e., 25.38%). From and after the Delivery Date, Tenant’s Proportionate Share shall be 50.76%
(10,832 RSF/21,338 RSF); provided, however, that if and when the Building and/or Suite 200
and/or Suite 210 is remeasured or any rentable area is added to or deleted from the Building,
Tenant's Proportionate Share shall be revised accordingly. Commencing on the Delivery Date,
Tenant’s Proportionate Share of Operating Costs for the remainder of 2022 is estimated to be
$11,102.80 per month (based on a rate of $12.30/RSF/yr).

6. Security Deposit. Tenant has heretofore paid a Security Deposit of $34,774.85. Tenant shall not
be required to deposit any additional Security Deposit.

7. Pre-Paid Rent. On the Effective Date, Tenant shall pay the sum of $16,591.01, being an estimate
of the Base Rent and Additional Rent for Suite 210 for the first month after the Delivery Date (i.c.
10/01/22 thought 10/31/22). So long as Tenant is not then in default under the Lease, such prepaid
Rent shall be applied to Rent due for October 1, 2022,

Second Amendment to Office Building Lease (Rural Area Capital Workforce Development Board)
701 E. Whitestone Boulevard
Cedar Park, Texas 78613

26



8. Electricity and Janitorial Services. For avoidance of doubt, Tenant agrees it is obligated to (a)
arrange, confract and pay for electricity and all other utilities (other than water and wastewater) for
the Premises directly with and to the utility provider (at its sole cost and expense, and not as an
Operating Expense) and (b) arrange, contract and pay for janitorial services for the Premises (at its
sole cost and expense, and not as an Operating Expense). Landlord will provide water and
wastewater services for the Premises, as reasonably necessary for the uses permitted under the
Lease, except to the extent those utilities are separately metered or submetered to the Premises;
provided that if Tenant requires or utilizes more water than is considered reasonable or normal by
Landlord, Landlord may reasonably determine and require Tenant to pay as Additional Rent, the
cost incurred as a result of such additional usage.

9. Renewal Option. Provided that an event of default by Tenant has not occurred and is then
continuing, Tenant shall have the right to renew and extend this Lease with respect to all of the
Premises for one (1) renewal term of five (5) years commencing on the Expiration Date by giving
Landlord written notice thereof at least six (6) months but not more than twelve (12) months prior
to the expiration of the Lease. In the event of such renewal, the "Term" shall include such renewal
term and such renewal shail be upon the same provisions as for the initial Lease Term except that:

{a) Base Rent shall be at then current market rates as determined by Landlord,

(b) Landlord shall not be obligated to make any alterations or improvements to the
Premises.

(©) Tenant shall have no further right to renew this Lease.

(D Landlord shall have no obligation to pay and fee or commission to any broker(s)
representing Tenant with regard to such renewal.

() No approved subtenant or assignee shall have the right fo exercise a renewal
option,

10. HVAC. As of the Effective Date, Section 5.5(a) of the Lease is modified to provided that Tenant
agrees to have the HVAC serving the Premises serviced and maintained by a reputable, third-party
HVAC service provider on a quarterly basis, and provide Landlord a quarterly report or invoice
from the HVAC service provider evidencing the service call and related findings, Tenant shall be
responsible for the cost of all HVAC repair and replacement during the Term.

11. Parking. As of the Effective Date, the second sentence Section 5.6(b) of the Lease is deleted and
replaced in its entirety with the following:

“Tenant and its employees shall be allotted its pro-rata share of parking.”

12. Notices. As of the Effective Date, Section 19(b) of the Lease is hereby revised to provide that
notice to Landlord shall be sent to ;

Landlord:

CP Commercial Medical Partners, LP

Second Amendment to Office Building Lease {Rural Arca Capital Workforce Development Board)
701 E, Whitestone Boulevard
Cedar Park, Texas 78613

27



¢/o KPG Commercial, LI.C
3809 2" Street, Suite D200
Austin, Texas 78704

13. Landlord Work in Suite 210. Landlord shall, at Landlord’s expense, convert the three existing
“break out” rooms in Suite 210 into fully enclosed private offices, complete with doors, ceiling
grid/tiles, HVAC, lighting, and electrical Landlord shall have the floors and interior professionally
cleaned, shall patch any holes in the walls, and shall perform pain touch up as reasonably necessary.
Except for the obligations set forth in this Section 13, Landlord shall have no obligation to make
any improvement or alterations to Suite 210 and shall have no obligation to provide any tenant
allowance.

14, Signage. Landlord shall, at Landlord’s cost, provide Tenant with building standard interior
directory signage. Subject to Landlord’s reasonable approval over material, content, all applicable
laws, and the Building rules and regulations, Tenant may install and display, at Tenant’s sole cost
and expense, vinyl signage on the doors of the Premises.

15. Warranties, Representations and Covenants, Tenant acknowledges and confirms, to the best of its
knowledge and belief, that (a) Landlord is in substantial compliance with all warranties,
representations and covenants of Landlord contained in the Lease as of the date of this Second
Amendment, (b) no default or breach has occurred as of the date of this Second Amendment in the
performance and observation of the material agreements, covenants and obligations of Landlord
under the Lease and (c¢) the Lease is in ful] force and effect as of the date of this Second Amendment.

16. Renewal, Expansion and Termination Rights. Notwithstanding any contrary or inconsistent
language in the Lease (as amended), except as set forth in Section 9 hereof, Tenant shall have no
(i) rights to renew the Lease; (ii} options to expand the Premises; or (iii) rights of first refusal to
lease additional space.

17. Miscellaneous.

(a) Defined Terms. All defined terms not specifically defined herein have the meaning
assigned in the Lease, as amended.

(b) Ratification. Except as modified and amended as set forth in this Second Amendment, the
Lease is hereby ratified and confirmed by Landlord and Tenant and shall remain in full
force and effect and enforceable in accordance with its terms.

() Counterparts; Electronic Signatures. This Second Amendment and any amendments or
other agreements between the parties relating to this Lease or the Premises (“Related
Documents™) may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which shall constitute one
agreement, even though all parties do not sign the same counterpart. The signature pages
taken from separate individually executed counterparts may be combined to form multiple
fully executed counterparts. This Second Amendment and any Related Documents may
be executed via an electronic delivery, or other electronic signature program such as,

Second Amendment (o Qffice Building Lease (Rural Area Capital Workforce Development Board)
701 E. Whitestone Boulevard
Cedlar Park, Texas 78613

28



without limitation, DocuSign, in whole or in multiple counterparis. An electronic delivery,
or other transmission by any party of its signature on an eriginal or any copy of this Second
Amendment or Related Documents over the internet in electronic photostatic format (e.g.,
.pdf) or similar format or via an electronic signature program shall be deemed to be the
delivery by such party of his, her or its original signature thereon,

() Entirety and Controlling Agreement. This Second Amendment, in conjunction with the
Lease, embodies the entire agreement between Tenant and Landlord with respect to the
Lease of the Premises. In the event of any conflict or inconsistency between the provisions
of the Lease and the provisions of this Second Amendment, the provisions of this Second
Amendment shall supersede, control and govern.

(e) Broker. Tenant represents and warrants that Tenant has dealt with, and only with, KPG
COMMERCIAL, LLC as Landlord's broker (“Landlord’s Broker”) and Steven
Gillespie of TEXAS OFFICE ADVISORS as Tenant’s broker (“Lenant’s Broker”) in
connection with this Second Amendment and that, insofar as Tenant knows, no other
brokers negotiated this Second Amendment or are entitled to any commission in
connection herewith, Tenant shall indemnify and hold harmless Landlord from and against
all claims (and costs of defending against and investigating such claims) of any other
broker(s) or similar parties claiming under Tenant in connection with this Second
Amendment.

LANDLORD’S BROKER REPRESENTS ONLY THE LANDLORD; IT CAN ASSIST
THE TENANT BUT DOES NOT REPRESENT THE TENANT AND MUST PLACE
THE INTERESTS OF THE LANDLORD FIRST, THE TENANT SHOULD NOT TELL
LANDLORD’S BROKER ANYTHING THE TENANT WOULD NOT WANT THE
LANDLORD TO KNOW BECAUSE LANDLORD’S BROKER MUST DISCLOSE TO
THE LANDLORD ANY MATERIAL INFORMATION KNOWN TO LANDLORD'’S
BROKER,

) Governing Law, This Lease shall be governed by, and construed in accordance with, the
faws of the State of Texas.

(2) Successors. This Second Amendment shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit
of the parties and their respective beneficiaries and assigns.

(h Authority. Each of Landlord and Tenant hereby represents and warrants to the other that
the undersigned individual executing this Second Amendment on behalf of such entity is
fully empowered and authorized to execute this Second Amendment on such entity’s
behalf.

[Signatures on Following Page]

Second Amendment te Office Building Lease (Rural Area Capital Workforce Development Board)
701 E. Whitestone Boulevard
Cedar Park, Texas 78613

29



IN WITNESS WHEREOT, the parties hereto have executed this SECOND AMENDMENT TO LEASE
as of the Effective Date,

LANDLORD:

CP MEDICAL PARTNERS, LP
a Texas limited partnership

By:  CP MEDICAL MANAGEMENT, LLC,
a Texas limited liability company,
its General Partner

By:
Name;
Title:

TENANT:

RURAL CAPITAL AREA WORKFORCE
DEVELOPMENT BOARD, INC,,
a non-profit organization

By:
Name:
Title;

Second Amendment to Office Building Lease {Rural Area Capital Workforce Development Board?}
701 E, Whitestone Boulevard
Cedar Park, Texas 78613

30



Schedule A

Suite 210

L
-l

Schedule A
Second Amendment to Office Building Lease (Rural Capital Area Workforce)

701 E. Whitestone Boulevard
Cedar Park, Texas 78613

31



ok kK ok ox 701 E Whitestone Blvd, Suite 200
Cedar Park, Texas 78613

WORKFORCE SOLUTIONS Phone: 512.244.7966

Fax: 855.326.3055
RURAL CAPITAL AREP‘ www.workforcesolutionsrca.com

» , : T o
A proud partner of the AmericanJobCenter’network

WORKFORCE SOLUTIONS RURAL CAPITAL AREA
BUSINESS AND EDUCATION COMMITTEE MEETING

Thursday, July 27,2022 at 3:00PM
Minutes

MINUTES

e Call the meeting to order/roll call - Chairman Woody Engesbretson called the meeting to order at
3:07 pm. Attendees included: Becky Garlick, Elva Zdeb, Jenna Fohn Thomas, Nikki Stallings,
Eugene Ratliff and Kelly Moreno

¢ The committee decided to table the decision on selecting a % for goal 1 (Survey % of employer
once a year to understand employer challenges), until after the survey was developed and we had
a better understanding of the number of businesses in our area with more than 1 employee.

e The following individuals volunteered to sit on the survey development committee:

Woody, Jenna and Elva, Kelly and Eugene will provide support. Kelly will set up the
initial survey committee meeting

e Introductions were made of our two Apprenticeship Liaisons — Ebony Collins — Healthcare and
Stephanie Mora — Advanced Manufacturing/Skilled Trades

e Business Services Consultant revamp- introduction to a new initiative the board is taking on to
better serve our customers. Our consultant, Cessiah Kessler provide overview of the goals:
o Solution Mindset
o People
o Communication
We are in the beginning stages of the process but have made progress toward our goals.

The next meeting will be in September, a survey will be sent out soon.
The meeting was adjourned at 3:39 pm.

NOTICE: Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids or
services or persons who need assistance in having English translated into Spanish, should contact Gina
Hyde, (512) 244-7966 (or Relay Texas 800-735-2989), at least two days before this meeting so that
appropriate arrangements can be made.

The Texas Workforce Commission in partnership with 28 local workforce development boards forms Texas Workforce Solutions
Workforce Solutions Rural Capital Area is an Equal Opportunity Employer/Program
Auxiliary Aids and Services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities
Relay TX: 711 or 1-800-735-2988 (Voice) or 1-800-735-2989 (TDD)

32



= **%* "
WORKFORCE SOLUTIONS

RurAL caprraL ARER

WSRCA Board of Directors
Community Awareness
Committee

.
\ proud partner of the Amerﬁnjub(enter" otwor

Meeting Minutes

Meeting Date/Time: July 27,2022 | 2 p.m.
Meeting Location: Zoom (Video: https://youtu.be/64Ex4Xv_Szs)

Committee Members in Attendance: Carole Belver, Debbie Burkhard, Jennifer Carter, Camille Clay,
Michele Glaze, Tracy Jackson

Committee Members Absent: Hector Aguilar, Margaret Lindsey, Briley Mitchell

1) Community Awareness Committee Chair Camille Clay called the meeting to order.

2) Roll Call/Establish Quorum — Six members of the Committee were present, which constituted a
quorum.
3) Public Comment Period — Camille Clay: No Public Comments
4) *Consent Agenda — Chair
a. Adopt minutes of the May 18, 2022, Community Awareness Committee Meeting
5) Information Sharing — Chair/Guest Speakers: WSRCA Director of Community Engagement, Kelly
Moreno, and Career and Education Outreach Specialists, Corby Brown and David Grove,
discussed their plans and strategies to enhance career exploration outreach to students in all 36
ISDs within the region, and to explore how the Committee/Board can support their efforts.
a. Kelly Moreno introduced new members of her team: Stephanie Mora is the Board’s new
partnership liaison that will be focusing on Advanced Manufacturing Apprenticeships and
Ebony Collins is a partnership specialist for the Healthcare Industry.
b. Corby Brown and David Grove discussed what their roles are as Career Education
Outreach Specialists. David introduced an exciting new training tool involving Virtual
Reality Headsets. VR headsets will allow students to experience simulations in different
career fields they may be interested in. The VR headsets will assist in helping promote
student interests into career fields in high demand.
c¢. The VR headsets are mainly targeted for 6®-12™ grade students.
d. The Committee asked how this program fits into what the Board has done before with
student outreach efforts? The presenters said that although this is a fairly new program, the
grant was received last fall. The program was initially rolled out 2 years ago as a pilot in 5
other Board areas across the state. We currently have existing Youth Talent Engagement
Specialists but they do not go into classrooms, but do take part in career day events.
Whereas Career Education Outreach Specialists will actually go to the schools and form

33



relationships with facility staff and administrators and allow for that one-on-one guidance

that students need to help determine their future opportunities.

e. Kelly Moreno shared that the Career Education Outreach Specialists will be scheduling
meetings with Camille and other ISD CTE leaders across the region.
6) Information/Discussion Items — Chair

a. Committee Member Round Robin to identify opportunities to improve workforce services,

meet community/industry needs, and enhance outreach efforts throughout the region

o Debbie Burkhard shared that she has spoken with a number of recent high school

graduates in Blanco County who all say they are taking a gap year before college and
looking for local work opportunities, She asked if the Board would consider creating
some type of organized on-the-job training program/offering to appeal to this
audience. WSRCA CEO Paul Fletcher shared that we have existing programs for out-
of-school youth that can help young people and their families develop a workforce
plan based on labor market information, skills development training, and local
internship/apprenticeship opportunities.

b. Review outreach ideas to better enhance awareness among students about Careers in Texas
Industries, including the planning of youth expo events in coordination with local ISDs

o The Committee agreed that it would be a good idea to be proactive and host a series of
youth career expo’s across the region where we would invite ISD’s and their students,
to meet with employers in leading industries one-on-one, to get to know about the types
of carcers that are available. It would be less of a hiring fair and more about educating
students, building a relationship with them, and helping them explore local careers,

o From the CTE prospective, Camille stated that what students need is access to work-
based learning,

o The Committee recommended that the Career Education Outreach Specialists take part
in ISD professional development days to educate faculty and staff on what the overall
goal the program is and the services WSRCA provides.

c. Discuss concept of a new multi-platform outreach campaign: “Voices from the Field”

o Brian Hernandez shared that the goal of the campaign is to showcase the sustainable
work/lifestyle integration possible through careers in the fields of Healthcare,
Manufacturing, and Skilled-Trades, through human spotlight profiles of current
workers at different employers. The Committee agreed on the value the campaign
would offer in our region, and Tracy Jackson offered to coordinate with Brian to feature
members of her manufacturing team at TASUS.

d. Contribute ideas and insights to enhance production, scope, and value of a new WSRCA
podcast series intended to provide thought leadership and context on regional workforce and
child care topics

o The Committee supported the development of a podcast series focusing on workforce
development across the region and offered to provide more feedback and topic ideas
ideas as the production planning continues.

¢. WSRCA Chief Storyteller Brian Hernandez has been asked to present on “Storytelling and the
Customer Voice” at the 25th Annual Texas Workforce Conference scheduled for Nov. 30 —
Dec. 2, 2022, at the Hilton Anatole in Dallas. The Committee was asked what discussion points
or examples they would like to see highlighted during the session. The Committee shared that
the session would be valuable to help Boards understand new strategies being used to promote
workforce development, and encouraged Brian to research who the audience will be (Boards,
contractors, community partners, etc.) and to adjust the content to meet their needs.

7) Chief Storytelling Officer Report — Brian Hernandez
a. Brian shared that new Board members are being sought in Bastrop, Hays, and Lee counties

34



b. Brian provided a debrief on the “Make It Movement: Build Your Future Week™ events in
Austin, Bastrop, Round Rock and San Marcos. Participating employers were pleased with the
events, and attendance by job seekers matched the number of employers at each location

¢. Brian discussed early plans for the 2022 Board of Directors Retreat, which will be held at the
Hyatt Regency Lost Pines Resort and Spa, located at 575 Hyatt Lost Pines Rd, Cedar Creek,
TX 78612. We will begin October 18th, with an overnight stay and conclude the trip after
lunch on October 19th. A full Agenda and more details will be sent out at a later time. Board
Members are encouraged to RSVP by email to meranda.stanley(@ruralcapital.net, or by phone
512-244-7966 ext. 5010 no later than August 20.

d. Brian shared a preview of some upcoming TWC events including:

o July 29, 2022 - Growth through Reentry to Advance Careers & Employment (GRACE)
Conference in San Antonio
o Sept. 22-23, 2022 - 6th Annual ApprenticeshipTexas Conference in McAllen
= Apprenticeship Conference Registration
= Apprenticeship Conference Agenda
8) New Business — Chair
a. No new business
9) Set Community Awareness Committee Priorities for Board Staff — Chair

a. The Committee instructed Brian Hernandez to follow up with the Youth Talent Engagement
Team on efforts to outreach to out of school youth interested in career coaching and on-the-job
training during their gap year

10) Schedule Date/Time for Next Community Awareness Committee Meeting — Chair

a. The Committee scheduled the next meeting for September 21, 2022, from 2-4 p.m.

b. The Chair also asked Brian Hernandez to schedule Committee meetings for the 3rd or 4th
Wednesday, bi-monthly, for the next year, to allow members to schedule their participation in
advance.

11) Adjourn — Chair

*Denotes Action Item

NOTICE: Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids or
services or persons who need assistance in having English translated into Spanish, should contact Gina
Hyde, (512) 244-7966 (or Relay Texas 800-735-2989), at least two days before this meeting so that
appropriate arrangements can be made.

35



_oxk ok ok ok

WORKFORCE SOLUTIONS
RURAL caprTAL ARER

. | ; P, z
A proud partner of the AmericanJobCenternetworl

Untapped Populations

701 E Whitestone Blvd, Suite 200
Cedar Park, Texas 78613
Phone: 512.244.7966

Fax: 855.326.3055

www.workforcesolutionsrca.com

Date | time 7/11/2022 2:00 PM |

Location Zoom: https://usO6web.zoom.us/j/82860825824

Meeting ID: 828 6082 5824  Passcode: 531881

Meeting called by Cassandra Moya
Type of meeting Committee Meeting
Facilitator Cassandra
Note taker Diane
Timekeeper Diane
Attendance
Hector Aguilar X Ben Brenneman
Marco Cruz Sandra Dillett
Kimberly Goode Eben Riggs
Cassandra Moya X Frank Leonardis
Guests

Roberto Perez

Agenda ltems

Topic
LI Welcome

L Inclusion Events update

e SEAL

NOTICE: Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids or services or persons
who need assistance in having English translated into Spanish, should contact Gina Hyde, (512) 244-7966 (or Relay Texas 800-

735-2989), at least two days before this meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be made.

36



Two SEAL sessions to ensure all participants matched. 174 applications received, 132 participants placed,
108 in session 1, 24 dropped due to vacation, lack of interest, non-response. Session 2 began today
(7/11/22) will have 28 participants — all placed and scheduled to begin work experience. 136 total
placements. Contract number was 200 participants to serve. Many placements veered towards retail, food
industry, customer facing. Session 2 will end on August 14,

Employer examples to tie to target occupations or industries, would be helpful.

Will complete a survey post-SEAL to get participant and business feedback.

e National Disability Employment Awareness Month (NDEAM) planning — October 2022

4th year of a full month of activities. Will consider a hybrid event this year — in person for at least one of the
weeks. Each Thursday in October. Will continue to look at Long COVID speaker, CEO to speak about
entrepreneurship, in person seminar (possibly) on assistive technologies (in Round Rock). Early in the
planning stages, biweekly planning meetings. 376 participants last year, includes those who viewed
seminars post- NDEAM. Try to focus topics on businesses, but will make assistive technologies and
entrepreneurial workshop for a combination audience.

Bitty & Beau'’s Coffee - Coffee shop in Waco that hires individuals with disabilities that may be interested.

Suggestion to also provide internal staff development opportunities for staff training on person-first
language, adaptive equipment in the centers, etc. Invite BakerRipley to participate, as well.

¢ Manufacturing Day / Week — October 7, 2022

¢ Hiring Red White and You! — November 10, 2022
o Williamson County: Round Rock Sports Center - 2400 Chisholm Trail Round Rock, TX
78681
o Hays County: City of San Marcos Conference Center at the Embassy Suites 1001 E
McCarty Lane San Marcos, TX 78666
o 9am.-11 am. (Early Admission for Transitioning Service Members, Veterans & Spouses)
o 11 am.-1 p.m. (Open to the Public)

Low turnout last year, so focusing with TVC on getting individuals to attend. 50 employers at each
location. Honor Guard from Gary Job Corps, and from RR High School ROTC. Kiosk for professional
headshots available. Saleen Motor Performance to highlight a race car to highlight manufacturing.
Virtual Reality goggles, as well as robotics demonstrations. Leslie Stearns and facilitators will be
conducting zoom and in person webinars to help veterans prepare for the event. May also provide “what
to expect” seminars for employers on tips to be successful.

Will still be a hybrid event for individuals who cannot attend in person. Will only market this in rural
markets, encouraging in person attendance in Round Rock and San Marcos. Will encourage them to come
into the rural offices to attend the event.

Staff Education and Qutreach

e Share analysis with staff and develop outreach plans, staff training
o Nextstep: Track outreach and enrollments

Second Chance Initiative —- GRACE conference in TWC at the end of the month.

ACCESS Team — looking at timeframe from interest to follow up to enrollment. Triage customers based
on needs presented and provide the appropriate level of service. This incorporates active outreach and
engagement into the communities, including the priority populations identified.

37



ACC - two outreach events — recent high school graduates, women, individuals with disabilities -
promoting programs in skilled trades, manufacturing, healthcare, IT, business. Tuesday evening 7/12 -
ACC Round Rock; Friday 7/15 South Austin campus. Includes participant / student stories, employer
stories,

[J  Business Toolbox Development

0  Planning Worksheet and 2022 Goals
e Review progress and update, as needed
1 Other Items
ACC STEPS program — link this to our page. Send Hector link to WSRCA page to connect to STEPS.

O | Next Meeting Dates:

January 10, 2022 2:00 pm

March 7, 2022 2 pm

May 16, 2022 2 pm

July 11, 2022 2 pm

September 12, 2022 2 pm, change to September 19, 2022 at 2 pm.
November 7, 2022 2 pm

Attachments

38



652°) [ejoL

£29 UoSWE|[IM
0¢ oue|]
145 297
(174 sfey
J14 apefe]
95 lIeMpled
Is jouIng
6 ooue|g
$91 donseg

2202/6/8 J0 se 1sijjiepp uo uaupjiyd

[ MAN 88¢ WIS
%001 L08'C slejol
%G8 e0v'T a|qiBy13 swoou|
%SG all fiorepuepy
%01 144 Sdd

zz0z AInf a4ed uj uaapjiyd

00°00}
00°ey
00
00
00°¢e
00
002

00°L
00°}
oozl

syuased Jupjiom jo
1IAIS %S8> Spjoyesnoy

pue €71 jo ase
3Y3 Japun uaip|iyd §

00°00} AL A XS
0£°95 18'72E'S0V'L
W'l 91°16¢'G8l
Sl vrSELL6L
86l 727229097
89'} A% 1A% ¥4
ey 06°1£0°19S
8Ly 86'26.°929
£5°0 0£°209°69
8L'6 GE'169'98Z°)

NOD
pred ¢ pUe ) - Junowy

Zzog =2unfg
Aluno) Ag papuadx3 spund aie) pliyd

248) P|IYD

uosuwetjjim

39



asli )90y punoy - YOMN
UOISSIWIWIOY 32J0IOM Sexa] - diysiauped yald
SEXa] [eJ3ua) Jo uonay Ajlunwwo)
uogieo) |[ample g sAeH Hews Jels
unsny Jajeals) Aepy payun
uoniieod pooypjiyg Ajie3 fHunoy uoswel|jipm
suoldwey9 aied piIyo
uonijeon pooypjiyd Ajie3 saien Ajuno) dosjseg
suopijeod

%G9'¥6 LEE‘T dunfr Joy pasiAsy jebie] zzZ0ZAd

) LGl

b VL
14 Ll
4 ve
0 b
0 b
} £e
0 [4
0 €
0 g
0 b
I z

99¢

€5l
ETE

981

9s
4
(0]8
4"
€
6¢

SI9PIADIJ 34ED PIYD

[ejol

funogy
SUIN 3pIsino

VOH [BjoL
uosweljjipm
ouey

997

sfeH
apafeq
[IPMp|ed
jPuing
ooue|g

dosseg

40



€c0c ‘LT 3snbny
Bbuijod| pieog

jusawdo|aA3 g 3DI0PJIOM BIIY
jeyide) jedny suoilnjos 321010

M

°1ED) PIIYO




Z 19)I0p\ PaJeo0|SI[ [euolleN

88¢ K1ano2ay Adysnpuj adlnIeS

001 108°C s[ejol

98 (A1) A 91q161]3 awoou|
9 9.1 v 'sa0 usoy s00). £10JRPUBYN .

8 1144 sjusl| Sd9

% oz Ainr adA] pund

CC0C Ad =48) Ul UaJPIIY)



¢cO¢ =2unfniyjl
Aluno) Ag papuadx3y spund aied pjiyd

00001 00001 A A4
00°tP ~ 0£'96 18'2ee'sor'L
00°¢c Wl 9}'/5€'G8L
00°¢ ar'l vr'GEL’L6L
00°€¢ ¢8'6l 2Teee’909'c
00°¢ 89l ch'ezigle
00, ey 06'1€0°195
00, 8LY 86°/6.'929
00°L €50 0€'209°69
00°Cl 8L'6 GE'169'98¢ L

sjuased Sunjiom Jo ||AIS
0/GQS Sp|oyasnoy pue €T 0

age sy Japun uaip|IYI Jo % | pied % AIDD pue 4)) — Junowy

[ejoL
uoswiel||ip
oue|T
997
sfeH
apafe4
[ISMpled
jpouing
oaue|g

doJjseg

43



SI3PIAOIG D4BD PIYD

LGl
.
Ll
123
|
2
€¢

G
|
14
¢
0
0
|
0
0
0
0
b

%
€
G
|
L
paisi] - an1Ie[aY H

99%

€atl
€LE

981
S
9

95

(0]
14

6¢

siapinold

[eJOL
funog auIN apisino
VOu [ejol
uoswel|jIm
oue|]

89

sfey
apofe4
[IeMp[e)
Jouing
ooue|g

dosseg

44



2c0z/60/8 Jo se
1SI[IBAA UO UBUp|IyD

65¢'}
€29
0€
142
G8¢
LC
9§
LS
6
v9l

NIHATIHD

[EloL

uoswel|jim 4

oue[]

997 _
sAey

45

a)jofe4 _
lI8Mpled
jauing _
oosue|g

dosjseg 4

ALNNOD



asi %20y punoy - yOMmn
UOISSIWWOY) 9910)4JOM sexa] - diysiauped Yaid
sexa] |edjud’) Jo uonoy Ajjunwiwo)
uoieod ||amp[e) *§ sAey pews uels
unsny Jajeals) Aepp pauun
uonijeod pooypjiyg Ape3 Ajunod uosuwieljjim
suoidwey) aied pjiyo
uonieos) pooypjiyo Aje3 saien Ajunos doljseg
suof}i|eo)

46

%G9'¥6 —¢Z0Z dUNf - LE€‘Z dunf 1o} pasinay 1ab1e)z9z°¢ Z220ZAS

9JNSE3|\ 90UBWI0MAd
91€1S 2487 P|IYD



EWS

Workforce Solutions
Rural Capital Area

Workforce Performance

Equus Workforce Services
July 2022

Roberto Pérez Jr.
Project Director

47



40T 284 0'v 4diN |Bisuj jeuonesadQ
cei9 0crci 1219 0zt 1z [ady] gz L8 144} 129 )] 0geL 1219 0zl Lci9 oL
X473 ozl 0z/L 0zii 0ziL 3473 0z 1147 oL 0ziL 1L oz oziL [ 74]! 0ZiL woij
%ED %EB %96 %96 %96 %96 %96 %001 %68 %001 %96 %98 %001 %96 %96 d+% dil %
< Z I i L I I 0 £ 0 L 14 0 i 3 d
4 9 L 9l 9t S 43 14 81 |14 g Sl € L i di
4 0z 0z 35 1L [44 Sl ¥ L 2 13 6 ST 9 £l d+
%GEGOE | %8Okl | %00€6 | %2266 | %¥SOLL | %6ZFLL | %6Z¥LL | %ESTIL | %92°80L | %65 F0L | %TO0EL | %LEPCE | %9568 | %OTBLL | %6TELL 1253U3D 3S3M
%0ZG9L | %00°00L | %6E6LL | 9%6990L | %BELLL | %00LEL | %O6THLL | %L 601 | %EL9L | %I0I0L | %TOFLE | %EGL0L | %HOEEBL | %OSELL | %0LGLL ewoxat
%0LGZC | %L0O9ET | %O0FEL | %ETHOL | %BTSEL | %OEBEL | %IVS6 | %ILFTL | %I6TOL | %P Z0L | %EOLLL | %69°00F | %ELVEL | %6900L | %l¥E6 juese]
%61 LIT | %rrSlL | %0EBEL | %6T68 | %cr 0L | %EPI0L | %2689 | %BSETE | %00TOL | %L0°€0L | %6FGLL | %ISFEL | %B6LCL | %P6 | %6VES iseaginog
%8981 | %2079L | %8LLI¥L | %6LGLL | %09LLL | %EPOEL | HO6THLL | %ETGLL | %IGEEL | %OLBLL | %PESPL | %I60CL | %0L'T6 %666 | %FE LTI SEX3] @nos
%09°991 | %ZL0LL | %CT IOl | %888LL | %6L6LL | %98ZFL %EV 66 %J9LPL | %0G9LL | %1S801L | %ISIEL %LS 66 SFTTLL | %SFLLL | %OF6LL suield Wnos
%O0FESE | %9L¥ZL | %IGTBL | %8001 | %2920l | %0070l | %98°0LL | %6065 | %ZLT6 | %6916 | %I6E6 | %IL¥90L | %OEQIL | %ISCOL | %¥LLO0L teuded jeany
%RISEOT | %¥SL6 | %ILEOL | %SL06 %EIL6 | %6T 0L | %OLFLL | %TO06L | %6L0LL | %ETEOL | %95°60L | %Z6'00L | %I06LL | %ITLLL | %99780L uiseqg ueiad
%09E9L | %96 ¥l | %ETLST | %EOOZL | %2896 | %6Z10L | %IE60L | %¥8201L | 9%9TS8 | %98°001 | %BSETI | %60TIE | %BEBFL | %TLELL | %IEQOL |pueyueg
%EYTOT | %2091 | %9090L | %PPTTL | %68BBEL | %YGSYL | %00ITE | %ITYPL | %9L0TL | %IT60L | %L0OLE | %.IT66 | %SL19L | %FOB0L | %ZI'tH SEX3 YHON
%I6ELL | %IOVPSL | %PLLZL | %OEBLL | %6LZLL | %OPYOL | S%bLLLE | %2110 | %€ POl | %090LL | %B0CTLE | %60°10L | %SLPSL | %¥6'80L | %OFSiL 1se3 YuoN
%EPSEL | %IBZLL | %TFPSE | %I896 | %¥LIOL | %60°S0L | %FESOL | %BOGLL [ %0ET6 %9ETE | %SL'I0L | %IE00F | %WELLZLL | %6616 %LTTH [eQua) yuoN
%CCELY | %6026 | %BL68 | %cOTLL | %00€6 | %SL8FL | %98ZFL | %60FLL | %08°1ZTL | %SS9LL | %9LIFL | %FIER | %80°85L | %99°00L | %BEFLL o1 3APPIN
%OV LIE | %OEVIT | %BETEL | %BTGH | %OT66 | %O08'9EL | %Z6+0L | 900041 | %T600L | %I8°FOL | %EOOPE | %IVG6 | %0L'80L | %SOVOL | %IVELL o1y Jamo
%FEBE | %ELLOL | %0LSLL | %EQTOL | %9LB8TL | %96L¥L | %ETHLL | %0SGEL | %9CS8 | %L9GLL | %EELLL | %O8TLL | %EQSOL | %6.60F | %SESEL SEX3] O UEIH
%I2650 | %99GLL | %IS6EL | %EPO0L | %90°G0L | %680FL | %EV00L | %ITOEL | %8886 | %L900L | %BLGEL | %T986 | %COLEL | %iILI6 | %BIG6 15€03 JIN9
%08F6 | %000 | %TrSOL | %9601L | %0LS9 | %IEQSL | %009TL | %PTTLL | %ILE0L | %POCOL | %988L | %OF68 | %86IvL | %Iv96 | %ErPSEHE 39531 UIPIOD
%P2 69T | %95¥8L | %I68GL | %9810l | %9500L | %609TL | %SFTLL | %IEGLL | %G990L | %EYL6 | %¥B¥OL | %S0l | %66°LLE | %POL0L | %9856 sexa) 3se3
%0E96L | %B89SOT | %ITOZL | %90l | %YTOLL | %OLFEL | %COE6 | %ETBLL | %ITO6 | %SIGLE | %BLEPE | %ITIVE | %BOTTL | %EY66 | %IG LI iseg daag
%66 8Z1 %S0E6 | %6ZBYL | %E060L | %09F0L | %SGOLLL | %I6FEL | %96°LLL %LV Z6 %SP06 | %08601 | %PyS0l | %P6'SOL | %1998 %06'£6 sEneg
%P GLL | %ESOST | %21BSL | %ZESOL | %ILPO0L | %00GTL | %6VE6 | %lOFFZ | %I8'G0L | %ChOLL | %ESITL | %bZ16 | %9P9TL | %0566 | %85 8LL £3eA oysuoy
%8G O9SE | %L99TE | %L FOL [ %ISEOL | %96°L0L [ %000FL | %6TS6 | %STBLL | %I066 | %O9E0L | S%BLLLL %0CC6 | %B6LFPSL | %E6S6 | %BITOL puag [e3seod)
%0C60L | %0008 | %0.S0L | %6L9LL | %0E96 | %ECLLL | %¥i'96 | %BF6LL | %B8'SH %HEST6 | %LLVE | %ZL00L | %BL6LL | %ELTOL | %OLSLL SEX3L [EQURD
%0PTTL | %POSEL | %66'60L | %IS90L | %96°¥0L | %LLPCTL | %O0LZOL | %ITBEL | %IEGEL | %J8SOL | %888LL | %I8LL | %PELBE | %6ES6 | %CL90L eauy [epded
%6S ST | %BIVIT | %ISETC | %IEBTL | %TIOLL | %STOVL | %OSELL | %ZLZLL | %B6ETL | %ICELL | %0V66 | %STELE | %BEOVL | %ILI0L | %ITB0L uoswey
%69 LIE | %69L0E | %STIVT | %960LL %G8 26 | %BELCL | %OFTOL | %60FIL %SE 16 %BLYE | %CrPEL | %B0SCE | %ITO6LE | %JOSOL | %S9'90L A3yiep sozeig
%EFBE | %8BE0L | %FOTIL | %686LL | %BEETL | %ir¥. | %ESFLL | %OLO0L | %LLPOL | %IEEOL | %Cr PGl | %IEELL | %ISTOT | %PLICE | %I69LL x3jdiapiog
%60°09C | %TLIOL | %896EL | %OT90L | %LEFO0L | %POBEL | %ESELL | %BLLIEL | %I966 %66 26 %6186 %5L68 | %S0BLL | %ITEOL | %SFI6 owely
(fpo-aua) Ry waEsed | wa@asod | waased | Amuo-QLa | sey pasos | womsey | womsey | WMO-QN | eey B304 | wmgsog | mgasg pieog
sul 15 sbunue o o s = # o i = 7
[ o R R | | R o R el TR | o |2 e Rk
oA Ma Ry
SaInseapy sWoNN0 YOIM
1H0d3y ZZoZ INNr _ m.nvom__xm_za<59n_2n;o__o>__ diN um_E..S__ nTuchO_

Zzozi6z/L paysiiand Ajjeulbuo sy

ISVIT13d TVNIH

(spousd @auewiouad ajeg-ol-iea ) jabie] jo jusdiad
STANSYIN A3LOVELNOD QHVOSE - NOSIHYdINOD FONY1O-V-1V

EWS

48



7o a8eg 0% ¥dW - JuBisuj jeuonjesadQ

oL [ zei ze9 TUE 0ZL 0L LZ/9 oL
wos4 LZi0L LZi0L 1Zi0L [ oziL [ oziL woid
%06 %SL %62 %Z8 %96 %61 %06 %68 d+ % dil %
z9 L 0z S L 9 I £ d
£9T Ll z 8l vl B £l £ dn
16C 2 9 5 £l ¥l i z d+
wslz | 2 [et %G1 96 %G 18 9%96Z0L | %VE60L | %EzLTL | %c0E0L | %ITTE 1enuad 159M
%wi6|z |6 1] woos01 %Z0 FL %5626 | %izv0L | %0Z 611 | %EE60L | %9566 ewoxay
%wis|lz|i]s %1298 %Z5'99 %99°00L | %6zc0L | %oczol | %9001 | %0696 p———
wl|ls |68 %bS 16 %8E 88 %EEYD | %98°60L | %6 H0L | %65 E0L | %6296 iseaynog
%00l 0 | s |21| siesom WBYEDLL %iyoLL | %sc66 | %sozvl | %erss | %iolob sexa) yinos
%s6] 1 | o lst %05 96 %t GL %LOP0L | %96°2LL | %9920L | %2GG0L | %TOEO0L sureld yinos
%e| €[] s %59 6 %9069 %0006 | %0r90L | %9996 | %cs80L | %8r096 tended [eny
wss| b ]2 %6E 56 %0629 %L6Z0L | %LLE0L | %zES0L | %lzvOL | %FEGS wiseg uenwagd
%6 |8 [ %6E 86 %9 LEL %801Z1 | %Leois | %109zl | %8590 | %08'10L spueyuey
%56 b | 9 [SE| %o0'80L %yl LL %95 ¥0L | %CHB0L | %E6'8ZL | %I680L | %I8S0L sexaL YuoON
%wislz|s [zt %85 76 %01 04 %9566 | %¥8'00L | %0 LLL | %65€E0L | %0S10L 15e3 yoN
%is| 2 [€1 |2 %IESL %YS 8L %6v'90L | %8900L | %8E6 | %I6G0L | %LGGE Iequa) yuoN
%es| 9 | o Jor] wosvOL %L 0L %8.G6 | %T8T6 | %9z6L | %iLi€6 | %¥iooL ond JPPIN
%00L] 0 [z1 |or| sezs90L %ZL L0k %60'10L | %vE'SOL | %6001L | %rres | %%ssooL ory 19wy
wele| |z %0'S6 %8119 %LEL0L | %5z 201 | %5296 | %is60L | %osioL e —
weelvlo|s %8601 %0089 %2969 | %sz66 | %SkEe | %cLcor | %886 15203 JIND
%i|ls|s]|s %¥9'56 %96 +6 %1696 | %z550L | %vscoL | %zzeol | %¥e o0l 10395313 UIPIOD
%og| € (oL 6 %LT 18 %IETL %00'801 | %cE60L | %e8E6 | %sLE0L | %vESE sexsy ise3
%00t 0 (o1 |21 %81 'SH %ZT 86 %9826 | %L2€0L | %9100 | %60l | %stss 1583 deag
wss| b (|2 %Z1LZ0L %ZZ 80L %0196 | %tz 00t | %6z00L | %levoL | %scss segeq
%00L| 0 | 6 [€1 %69 16 %6 6TL %OTSO0L | %FSOTL | %6£96 | %S0Z0L | %LL1LO0L £ayep oyauo)
%6 [er| 2 %58°001 %9F'GL %09Z0L | %L9S0L | %ILTB | %69%0L | %ELSE pusg |miseod
%oe| € [r1] s %0¥ T6 %V 8L %ZILO0L | %IEFOL | %0001 | %S9E0L | %6116 sexa) [eauad
ARG %IT 66 %Z.'89 %EEED | %LEGOL | %FBI6 | %Ti0L | %E888 eauy jended
%s6| 1|8 |e %TS 96 %0899 %8796 | %8re0l | %iiozy | %2001 | %ereol vosswe)
%61 |6 |az] ws6001 %8G LLL %6508 | %9zz0L | %6060L | %s090L | %6566 Aanen sozeg
welv || %9Z 8L %98'+6 %6226 | %500l | %211 | %6T90L | %18700L xapdsapiog
%i6|lz || 6 %SE66 %0490} %986 | %8101 | %0282 | %iooor | %sros oweyy
d+ | o |di | d+ pauquc) sy wswabebuy | oumsssy | syeap L pieog
mﬂ o degisgpanag | IMdsoyy | puom Hﬂﬂmme ﬁhﬂpﬂ MWMMM Nmn,wuﬂwmm
4 Uy = 2Beiany u%nm@ﬁssw . m_ ipafodng | pakordug
uﬂ&E@b@Qn—N sedoed 189
samseajy je1ol uonedidiieq sfojdw3
pue wawfodwasy | (Muod) saunseapy wWoNNO YOIM
130d3y ZZoZ INNr L__g-=pay || s v ina i = moisA || = suum || d=usaio |
Zz0z/62/. paysiiand Ajjleuibuo sy (spouad @aueulouad ajeq-ol-lea ) 18b6ie] jo Jusdiad

ISVI13d TVNIH

49

EWS



June 2022 MPR

‘ Actual 1

% of

v
Target arget ‘Status

Reemployment and Employer Engagement Measures
Ul Claimants Reemployed within 10 weeks 63.68% 106.40% 59.85% +p

# of Employers Receiving Workforce Assistance 3,078 90.00% 3,420 i
% of
Program Participation Measures Target

CHOICES All Family Work Rate 32.53% 65.06% 50.00% -P

% of \
Farget. | Target }Status

96.48%

‘ Actual ‘ ‘ Target ‘Status

WIOA Outcome Measures — C&T ‘ Actual }

Employed/Enrolled Q2 Post Exit — C&T

61.07% 63.30% MP

Employed/Enrolled Q2-Q4 Post Exit — C&T 87.34% 108.83%  80.25% &P
Median Earnings Q2 Post Exit — C&T - —mnee R n/a
Credential Rate — C&T Participants 67.76% 96.66% 70.10% MP

Actual o Target Status
WIOA Outcome Measures — Adult Target e
Employed Q2 Post Exit — Adult 82.42% 107.74% 76.50% MP
Employed Q4 Post Exit — Adult 76.61% 105.52%  72.60% MP
Median Earnings Q2 Post Exit — Adult $10,148.23 166.36%  $6,100.00 +P
Credential Rate — Adult 88.00% 106.41% 82.70% MP
Measurable Skills Gains - Adult 62.20% 93.96% 66.20% MP
WIOA Outcome Measures — Dislocated Worker g 1 Lt ’ S
Employed Q2 Post Exit — DW 73.56% 97.69% 75.30% MP
Employed Q4 Post Exit — DW 71.67% 92.12% 77.80% MP
Median Earnings Q2 Post Exit — DW $13,681.73 159.09%  $8,600.00 +P
Credential Rate — DW 97.00% 110.86% 87.50% +P
Measurable Skills Gains - DW 71.40% 102.00% 70.00% MP
WIOA Outcome Measures — Youth fictug! ‘
Employed/Enrolled Q2 Post Exit — Youth 82.65% 107.62% 76.80% MP
Employed/Enrolled Q4 Post Exit — Youth 72.73% 100.87% 72.10% MP
Median Earnings Q2 Post Exit - Youth $6,088.80 184.51%  $3,300.00 +P
Credential Rate — Youth 77.60% 124.16% 62.50% +P
Measurable Skills Gains - Youth 76.70% 153.40% 50.00% +P
Summary and Color Key:
| Exceeded Performance B
| MetPerformance | 7
|___Met Performance, atrisk | gee
Did not meet Performance 2
Percentage of MP & +P 90.48%

EWS
50



Overview

Claimant Reemployment within 10 Weeks
This performance measure consists of everyone in the Rura! Capital Area that has applied for Unemployment
and was able to find employment within 10 weeks from the date they applied for Unemployment. The

timeframe is for customers that applied for Unemployment from July 1 through June 30.

Number of Employers Receiving Workforce Assistance

This performance measure consists of the number of Employers that received a “countable” service from RCA

Staff. The countable services are:

- Taking job postings;

- Providing specialized testing to job se

- Performing employer site recruitment;

- Job Falrs;

- Providing employer meeting or interview space;
- Providing customized or incumbent worker training;
- Entering into a subsidized/unpaid employer agreement;

- Providing Rapid Response;

- Job Development (if recorded with a valid Ul Tax ID);
- Work Opportunity Tax Credit; or

- Other services provided to employers for a fee.

The time frame is from October through September.

ekers on behalf of an employer;

Employed/Enrolled Q2 Post
Exit All Participants

Employed/Enrolled Q4 Post
Exit All Participants

Median Earnings Q2 Post
Exit All Participants

This performance measure
consists of the number of
customers that were
employed, according to TWC
Tax Wages or supplemental
wages (or in Post-Secondary
Education for Youth), in the
2" calendar quarter after
they exited from the any
program.

This performance measure
consists of the number of
customers that were
employed, according to TWC
Tax Wages or supplemental
wages (or in Post-Secondary
Education for Youth), in the
4th calendar quarter after
they exited from any
program

This performance measure
consists of the number of
customers that were
employed, according to TWC
Tax Wages or suppliemental
wages in the 2nd calendar
quarter after they exited
from all programs and what
their median wages were.

The time frame is for
customers exited from July
through August.

The time frame is for
customers exited from
January through December.

The time frame is for
customers exited from July
through August.

Employed/Enrolled Q2 Post Exit WIOA Adult, DW, Youth

This performance measure consists of the number of customers that were employed, according to TWC Tax
Wages or supplemental wages (or in Post-Secondary Education for Youth), in the 3rd calendar quarter after

they exited from the WIOA Program.

The time frame is for customers exited from July through August.

EWS

51




Employed/Enrolled Q4 Post Exit WIOA Adult, DW, Youth

This performance measure consists of the number of customers that were employed, according to TWC Tax
Wages or supplemental wages (or in Post-Secondary Education for Youth), in the 4th calendar quarter after
they exited from the WIOA Program,

The time frame is for customers exited from January through December.

Median Earnings Q2 Post Exit WIOA Adult and DW

This performance measure consists of the number of customers that were employed, according to TWC Tax
Wages or supplemental wages in the 3rd calendar quarter after they exited from the WIOA Program and what
their median wages were.,

The time frame is for customers exited from July through September.

Choices Full Work Rate — All Family Total

This performance measure consists of TANF recipients who are mandatory to participate in the Choices
program (i.e.: search for and take permanent employment). The time frame for this is from October through
September. To be considered as a meeting the full work rate, the customer must be participating their
required minimal hours (depending on their status.... 20 or 30 hours per week) in one of the following
activities:

» Unsubsidized Employment — Full- or part-time employment for a Choices customer even if they already
have the job.

e Subsidized Employment — Full- or part-time employment in either the private or public sector that is
subsidized in full or in part with wages of at least federal or state minimum wage, whichever is higher.

e On-the Job Training — Employee training at the place of work while he or she is doing the actual job.

e Occupational/Vocational Training — Training conducted in an institutional setting that provides specific
technical skills and knowledge required for a specific job or group of jobs and results in the attainment
of a certificate.

e Community Service — Community service (with nonprofit organizations)

e Entrepreneurial Training — Training that assists job seekers to achieve their goals for economic self-
sufficiency by providing information on starting and running their own businesses.

e GED —For job seekers without a high school diploma or GED credential who are attending GED classes
as a training service conducted in an institutional setting designed to enable an individual to pass a
GED exam. _ ‘

e Basic Educational Skills/ABE (remedial education)— Training designed to enhance the employability of
the job seeker by upgrading basic skills.

e ESL-Training activities designed to enhance the English-speaking ability of nonnative speakers.

» Work-based Literacy — Work-based (tied to employment) literacy component (ABE, ESL, Workforce
Adult Literacy).

e (Other Work Experience Opportunities

e High School — For teen heads of household and adults without high school diploma or GED credential,
who are attending high school.

EWS
52





